

Frederik Funding Husum Lawyer, Senior Associate



Location Aarhus

Phone +45 33 34 07 03

Mobile +45 30 52 59 21

Language English

Email frederik.husum@dk.dlapiper.com

Frederik Funding Husum specialises in commercial law, focusing particularly on enterprises in distress.

Frederik has a right of audience before the Danish High Courts and has conducted several lawsuits, in particular adjudication proceedings, avoidance proceedings, liability proceedings and disqualification proceedings. He is also a member of the Danish Association of Insolvency Lawyers. Frederik advises business enterprises, financial institutions and trade unions on the legal issues affecting insolvent enterprises.

He provides advice on all legal aspects of insolvency proceedings, including the opening of restructuring proceedings, exploring of possibilities for arrangements with creditors, as well as business transfers and bankruptcy proceedings.

Qualifications

| Education | Certified insolvency lawyer, the Danish Association of Insolvency Lawyers | | |
|-------------|---|------|--|
| | | 2024 | |
| | Admitted to the Danish Bar | | |
| | | 2020 | |
| | Master of Law, Aarhus University | | |
| | | 2016 | |
| Memberships | The Danish Association of Insolvency Lawyers | | |
| | Netværk i Insolvensret (Danish Insolvency Law Network), JUC (a Danish Legal | | |
| | Training Centre) | | |
| Admissions | Right of audience before the Danish High Courts | | |
| | | 2020 | |
| | | | |

Experience

| Career highlights | Senior Associate, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024 |
|-------------------|---|
| | Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2020-2023 |
| | Assistant Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2018-2020 |
| | Assistant Attorney, Delacour (DLA Piper Denmark), 2017-2018 |

Services



Insolvency and Restructuring



Restructuring models



Bankruptcy litigation



Finance



Restructuring

Sectors



Financial Services



Financial Services